11/5/21, 11:52 AM Mail - Denise Tay (LKKAuto) - Outlook

Re: GBJ8913L, OD claim no : MT/1149560 - Pls assist to provide market value urgently !

Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>
Fri 5/11/2021 11:52 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; Tan Siew Choo <siewchoo.tan@income.com.sg>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>; Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>

Dear Siew Choo,

The market value for GBJ 8913L is 63k(es) as at October 2021

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 5 November 2021 9:17 am

To: Tan Siew Choo <siewchoo.tan@income.com.sg>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>; Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)
<ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: GBJ8913L, OD claim no : MT/1149560 - Pls assist to provide market value urgently !

Dear Siew Choo,

Thank you for the email.

Dear Denise,

Kindly assist.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Tan Siew Choo [mailto:siewchoo.tan@income.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 5 November 2021 9:12 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ilkkauto.com>; Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)
<ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>
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Subject: GBJ8913L, OD claim no : MT/1149560 - Pls assist to provide market value urgently !
Importance: High

Classification: Restricted
Dear LKK,
Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type

Company

Owner ID

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.

GBJ8913L

Vehicle to be Exported

Yes

Intended Deregistration Date
16 Oct 2021

Vehicle Make

CITROEN

Vehicle Model

BERLINGO VAN 1.5 BLUEHDI EATS8 L2
Primary Colour

Red

Manufacturing Year

2019

Engine No.

10Q3BN0005759

Chassis No.
VR7EFYHZRKJ637778
Maximum Power Output
Open Market Value
$22,358.00

Original Registration Date

27 Sep 2019

First Registration Date

27 Sep 2019

Transfer Count

0

Actual ARF Paid

$1,118.00 Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility

No

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date
PARF Rebate Amount

$0.00 Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date
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26 Sep 2029

COE Category

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
COE Period(Years)

10

QP Paid

$25,556.00

COE Rebate Amount
$20,302.00

Total Rebate Amount
$20,302.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 15 Oct 2021

Regards.

Tan Siew Choo
Senior Executive

Operations, Motor & Personal Lines
T +65 6430 7882

{/income

made yours

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the
recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately and delete all copies of it. Thank you.
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